
Memorandum 

 

To:  U.S. Department of Education, Appropriate State Agencies, and Appropriate 

Accrediting Agencies 

From:  The Accrediting Commission of Career Schools and Colleges (ACCSC) 

Date:  March 26, 2018 

Subject:  Public Notice of Commission Actions  
  
 

WITHDRAWAL OF ACCREDITATION – SUBJECT TO APPEAL 
 

The following is a Withdrawal of Accreditation action subject to appeal taken by the Commission. A copy 

of the Commission’s letter can be found on the Commission’s website. 
 

WITHDRAWAL OF ACCREDITATION – SUBJECT TO APPEAL 

School City, State 
Withdrawal of 

Accreditation Date  
Appeal Status 

U.S. Aviation Training Solutions, Inc. 

(formerly Bristow Academy) 
Titusville, FL March 23, 2018* 

Intent to Appeal Due 

April 2, 2018 

*If the school chooses not to appeal, the final withdrawal date will be November 1, 2017 for reasons stated in the letter. 

 

In accordance with Section X (E)(1), Rules of Process and Procedures, Standards of Accreditation, ACCSC 

will grant all reasonable special requests for accreditation information made by other accreditation agencies 

and government entities. Requests for information from such entities must be in writing, submitted to the 

Executive Director of ACCSC, and state the name of the school for which the information is sought and 

the nature of the information requested.  

 

For assistance regarding the information included in this memorandum, please feel free to contact me 

directly at 703.247.4212 or at mccomis@accsc.org. 
 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Michale S. McComis, Ed.D. 

Executive Director 
 

    

http://www.accsc.org/Commission-Actions/Revocation-Denial-of-Accreditation-.aspx

